AT P T Request for Department of Corrections Telephone Contracts and Related Cammizsion Informaton e Vessage (11T LT e o

om— - @
" = 3 [ Rules - i Find «
By ignore x ) \J .% Sl Meeting | 25 Middle of Nowh... 5, To Manager 53 [ Rules f »n E a&) 4 Fin _’;
¢ (4 Team E-mail « Done Ll ] oneNote brd 2y Related -
+ Delete | Reply Reply Forward i . — | Move Mark Categorize Follow | Translate Zoom
& Junk i 2 More (= Reply & Delete 7 Create New = 2 adions * | Unread o i S T Select
Delete Respond Quick Steps rl Move Tags Fl Editing Zoom
@ You replied to this message on 9/12/2012 2:15 PM.
From: Hilhouse, Gail <Hillhouse. Gaill@mai.de.state. flus > Sent:  Fri9/7/2012 6:09 PM
To: ‘Mel Motel
e Houpt, Dianne 5.
Subject: FW: Request for Department of Corrections Telephone Contracts and Related Commission Information
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e  Contracts between telecommunications companies and Florida government agencies I
related to correctional phone services for the years 2009, 2010, 2011, and 2012,
e  Commission totals (i.e. revenue paid to the state by the inmate telephone providers) for
fiscal years 2009, 2010, 2011, and 2012 — if these totals are nof included in the contracts,
Commission Totals:
o  FY 2008-2009 (January 2009 — June 2009) $2,727,756.86
o FY 2009-2010 (July 2009 — June 2010) $5,374,083.28
o FY2010-2011 (July 2010 —June 2011) $5,205,803.74
o FY 2011-2012 (July 2011 - June 2012) $5,156,269.19
e  Calling rates (collect and debit, if applicable) for fiscal years 2009, 2010, 2011, and 2012
— if these rates are nof included in the contracts. -
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